Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June, 2020 3:41 AM

To: Nitha

Cc: 'Billy’; 'Sophia'; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM20D202226C02-TP CLAIMS - SKE2681P AGAINST SFJ312B

DOA 23/06/2020 AT CLIVE & DUNLOPT (CROSS CONJUCTION)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above captioned matter and our telephone conversation that we had last evening.
Our insured has not lodge report. Liability is unclear.

Aside to LKK;

Please get your surveyor to liaise with MOV A to conduct survey.

Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: &KV Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: 'Billy' <billy @mova.com.sg>; 'Sophia' <fyreceptionist@mova.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SKE2681P AGAINST SFJ312B DOA 23/06/2020 AT CLIVE & DUNLOPT
(CROSS CONJUCTION)

Dear Sir/Madam,

REF : SFJ3128B
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and assign surveyor for the above mention case.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Nitha



Claims Officer
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA o o

Automolive Plte Ltd



